Maria Garcia

From: Jaime Montoya

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 10:52 AM
To: David Weir

Cc: Maria Garcia; Katherine H. Rogers
Subject: RE: whole womans health

3900 E Lohman, unknown suite number.

Chief J, Montoya #290

From: David Weir

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 10:28 AM
To: Jaime Montoya

Cc: Maria Garcia; Katherine H. Rogers
Subject: RE: whole womans health

Hi Chiefl

I this is the clinic proposed behind Dion’s, | don’t believe the BR has been issued yet. Do you know the address for this
specific clinic?

Maria, can you let the Chief know if a BR has been issued? Thanks!

David

From: laime Montoya

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 10:00 AM
To: David Weir

Subject: whole womans health

David,
Has this clinic applied and received their business license?

Chief 1. Montoya #290

From: Justin Dunivan

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 9:53 AM
To: Jaime Montoya

Subject: FW: FY|

From: Mary Frank [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 $:50 AM
To: Sean Kearney; Justin Dunivan

Cc: Nicole Fuchs; Marva Sadler

Subject: RE: FYI
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Thank you Commander Kearney. We really appreciate you continued support and diligence in making sure women
seeking this legal procedure have legal access.

Thanks,

Mawry
Mary Frank, Project Manager

- }33 Whole Woman's Health, LLC
Changing the World, One Woman at a Time
www.wholewomanshealth.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they
are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by HIPAA legislation (45 CFR, Parts 160 aud 164). If vou are not
the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering this email to the intended recipient, be advised that vou have received
this email in error and that any use, disclosure, copying. distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this email in error. please notify the sender via telephone (Administration: 512-
815-6858) or by return e-maii and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Sean Kearney [mailto:SKearney@las-cruces.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 10:47 AM

To: Mary Frank; Justin Dunivan

Cc: Nicole Fuchs; Marva Sadier

Subject: RE: FYI

Ms. Frank,
Thanks for the info. We will continue to frequent patrol this area.

Thanks

A aat
., CRw
» 2

»! g

’ ’A't.)“t-"‘” )
‘ FBI NA 244

Commander Sean Kearney
Las Cruces Police Department
East Area Command

(575)528-4203 office
(575)528-4097 fax

From: Mary Frank [mailto
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 11:12

To: Justin Dunivan; Sean Kearney
Cc: Nicole Fuchs; Marva Sadler
Subject: FYI
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Good morning gentlemen,
| wanted to let you know we will be holding our first clinic on Thursday 10/16 and Sat. 10/18. We will not be doing a

press release so | hope that it will stay under the radar for now.

Thawnks,

Moy
Mary Frank, Project Manager

iy
fﬂ%Whole Woman's Health, LL.C
Changing the World, One Woman at a Time
www.wholewomanshealth.com

This email and any files transnitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they
are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by HIPAA Tegislation (45 CFR, Parts 160 and 164). If you are not
the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering this email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this email in error and that any use, disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in refiance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this email in error, please notify the sender via telephone (Administration: 512-
835-6858) or by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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City of Las Cruces Utilities Department
Regulatory and Environmental Services
Pollution Prevention Office
Commercial Liquid Waste Questionnaire

The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine your company's status as a Commercial User.

‘Company Name: DY \N \l ‘ \ 2 \"g/‘\ R\ C \/\\?l V(/I gév}Facility Address: /6 qop P’d Sf’J/O(n‘ ‘%2 V\
Mailing Address: "; 24 O E \\<V\l ‘(/\ ‘nf DV Zip Code Lﬂ g W U g) ]\'M qg@ I l
TypeofBusiness:Tu( go h ~) A % CS D) %\ > Emaﬂ__éﬂ (SO MWO WH} H Q

(it (om

ontact Person: \N \ \ \ \ 1V Phone Number

ralag
Chec e( following éo s below as applicable (more than one box may be checl
O New permit 0 New Address (0 New Construction 0 Remodel/Addition O New License

1. Is your company connected to the City sewer system? OYes ONo

a sand interceptor or an oil/flammable liquid interceptor? OYes

2. Is your business equipped with a grease interceptor,
as specified by the City of Las Cruces Interceptor and Grease

JKNo If yes, the interceptor must be maintained
Trap Ordinance.

3. Is your business a food service establishment (e.g. restaurant, bakery, deli, food processor, care facility wikitchen).
OYes o Ifyes, the installation of a grease interceptor may be required.

4. Is your business a carwash or automotive service facility? OYes ){No
If yes, the installation of a sand or oil interceptor may be required.

5. Will your company discharge anything to the city sewer system other than domestic sewage

(wastes from restroom and normal household activities) or more than 25,000 gallons per day? OYes ﬂd’o
If yes a discharge permit may be required as specified by the Liquid Waste Disposal Ordinance.

6. Will toxic or hazardous materials be used or stored on the business premises. OYes Xﬁo

7. Will your company discharge any liquid wastes to storm sewers, surface waters, fields or dry arroyos?
OYes y@o

8. Will any liquid wastes be stored on site, recycled or removed by waste haulers? Wes [ONo
If you answered “Yes” to any question 2-8, please explain briefly: ('€ [ oVe db L) W4 cte

managewent (bighazard) ewpzny .

Describe activities or processes that will take place on site (food preparation, clothes washing, metal plating, printing,

“X\ wen s Wwezalth aye

<

Signe&\,ﬂ/gp Datc:‘ 0‘2%‘\&&%: ( 'l‘V\ 1 ( 201 V1 l‘ 1l \GW m)/ '

If you answered “Yes” to any question 2-8, or have questions, please call Pollution Prevention
Office, 575- 528-3551, 5 75-528-3639 or 575-528-3596 for additional information.

Rev. 3/4/09
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29553

BUSINESS: ENSE & REGISTRATION APPLICATION

.m omee-tmﬁorﬁﬂ.hm City Hall _ (575) 541-2287

btateTIDNumbervb 2 .2 0 L5 5 ¢ 00 b

Application Type:  New _ X Change of Location or Use Renewal

Anticipated Start Date: _ €T OBER2% 2014

Name of Business: WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, MD, P.C.

DBA (if different than business name) _> AM E

PhySi cal location of Business: 3900 EAST LOHMAN AVENUE, STE B, LAS CRUSES, NM Zip: 88011
Mailing Address: 5240 EAST KNIGHT DRIVE, #112 City: TUCSON State: AZ Zip: 85712
Business Owner’s Name (if corporation, name of CEO/President) WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, MD
Business is: Individual Partnership LLC

A Corporation Non-profit Organization
Business Phone: contact number: \\( () \f '6\/( lﬂg
Type of Business (describe): ___Practice of medicine I
Business location is: Home based X  Commercial Mobile

BUSINESS & PROPERTY INFORMATION

Number of Employees (include owner): Q Days of Operation: _Anticipated Monday through Friday

Sq. Footage of Bmld;?t €L\ éol(l)% l/?é —_}(:( C aTe 7‘ ] (‘}‘urs of Operation: Anticipated 8:00 am to 5:00 pm
( ] } } ﬁ E £
On site contact naE'-e angd number: “Sl °har ds° _

Will there be/Is there outside storage? Y

Will there be/ls there an outside retail sales area? Y XN
Y
Y

Does the business sell aerosol spray paint in can? xN
Does the business sell tobacco products?

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: .A/l/—’"\/V\r\"_* DATE: Octoberl; 2014

BY ACCEPTING THIS APPLICATION, THE CITY DOES NOT GUARANTEE APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION.

OFFICE USE ONLY Date Rec’d:  jc. 3 -/« Received by: ) L,
CLCReceipt #: 7134 % 3¢ 3 Cash/Credit) Check #: ) - "5« | Amount: 3 S.
Building Department Approval Y N~ Fire Department Approval Y N
Inspected by: Date: Inspected by: Date:
Zoning Approval Y N
Reviewed by: Date:
Issued - By: Cert #: Date: White —File  Yellow ~ other review  Pink —Fire
County Parcel ID: 02- Zoning;:

MA-L)O 3oy i) e
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Tina Barker

From: Tommy Garcia

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:36 PM

To: Tina Barker

Subject: RE: 3900 E. LOHMAN AVE STE B - WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, MD, PC, - App 29553

This BR is ok by me.

Tommy M Garcia

Plans Examiner/Inspectors Supervisor
City Of Las Cruces

700 N. Main Ste 1100

Las Cruces, NM 88001

Phone 575-528-3051 Fax 575-528-3155
tgarcia@las-cruces.org

From: Tina Barker

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 12:02 PM

To: Christina Abeyta; Eloy Jimenez; FD-Prevention; Kyle Metzgar; Lorenzo Vigil; Maria Garcia; Sara Gonzales; Tina Barker;
Tommy Garcia

Cc: Robert Kyle; Katherine H. Rogers

Subject: 3900 E. LOHMAN AVE STE B - WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, MD, PC, - App 29553

Fire please contact zoning prior to inspection.

Thanks, Tina



Robert Kyle

From: Brian Denmark

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 2:47 PM
To: Robert Kyle

Cc: David Weir

Subject: Re: 3900 E Lohman

Yes, you may proceed with the BR as David mentioned in the message he left the other day. Robert and | talked about it
and we feel we have no choice but to proceed.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 27, 2014, at 2:31 PM, Robert Kyle <rkyle@las-cruces.org> wrote:

Brian,

The operators of the women’s health care facility are pushing for an answer on their BR since codes hit
them for opening without one. | know you guys are tied up with this wage issue but do you have any
direction as of yet?

Robert Kyle, AICP, CBO
Building & Development Services Administrator
Chief Building Official

City of Las Cruces

Community Development Dept.
PO BOX 20000

Las Cruces, NM 88004

(575) 528-3106 Office
(575) 528-3155 Fax



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Taxation and Revenue Department

Audit & Compliance Division
Las Cruces District

New Mexico

Tzt and fiovenue Depuknt

Susana Martinez
Governor

WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, M.D., PRESIDENT
WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, M.D., P.C,

5240 E. KNIGHT DRIVE STE 112

TUCSON, AZ 85712

Demesia Padilla, CPA
Secretary

October 23, 2014
CRS: 03-303555-00-5
Letter ID: L1101364176

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Date ID Issued

09-Oct-2014

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

03-303555- 0045"’ _

Business Start Date

07-Oct-2014

Business Location

3900 E. LOHMAN AVENUE STE B

Business End Date

City and State

LAS CRUCES, NM

- vz.ip Code

88011

Taxpayer Name

WILLIAM H. RICHARDSONF M.D P

Firm Name

WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON M. D., P.C‘

.| Filing Frequency

F fiﬁTqihporary
Mailing Address
5240 E. KNIGHT DRIVE STE 112
City and State Zip Code
TUCSON, AZ 85712

Form Revised 02/2003

This Registration Certificate is issued pursuant to Section
7-1-12 NMSA 1978 for Gross Receipts, County Gross
Receipts, Municipal Gross Receipts, Compensating and
Withholding Taxes. This copy must be displayed
conspicuously in the place of business. Any purchaser of
the registrant’s business is subject to certain
requirements under Section 7-1-61 NMSA 1978.

Division Director Tax Administration

RSTIN

Any inquiries concerning your Idenfication Number should
be addressed to the Audit & Compliance Division, P.O.

Box 630, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0630

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Date ID Issued

09-Oct-2014

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

03- 303555 00 5

Business Start Date

07-Oct-2014

Business Location

3900 E. LOHMAN AVENUE STE B

Business End Date

City and State

LAS CRUCES, NM

-} Zip Code

88011

Taxpayer Name

WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, M D., P.

faxpayer Type
x SCorp

Firm Name Flllng Frequency
WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON M D., P C. Temporary
Mailing Address e ‘

5240 E. KNIGHT DRIVE STE 112’;;».
City and State ] Zip Code
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

AR

Any inquiries concerning your Idenfication Number should
be addressed to the Audit & Compliance Division, P.O.

Box 630, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0630

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE

atl04 v23




Maria Garcia

From: Maria Garcia

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 1:57 PM

To: David Weir, Vincent Banegas

Subject: FW: 3900 E. LOHMAN AVE STE B - WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, MD, PC, - App 29553
Attachments: NBR.pdf

Fyi...

Maria

575-528-3087

From: Tina Barker

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 12:02 PM

To: Christina Abeyta; Eloy Jimenez; FD-Prevention; Kyle Metzgar; Lorenzo Vigil; Maria Garcia; Sara Gonzales; Tina
Barker; Tommy Garcia

Cc: Robert Kyle; Katherine H. Rogers

Subject: 3900 E. LOHMAN AVE STE B - WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, MD, PC, - App 29553

Fire please contact zoning prior to inspection.

Thanks, Tina




Maria Garcia

From: Robert Kyle

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 10:03 AM

To: Katherine H. Rogers, Maria Garcia; David Weir
Subject: RE: Project

Already did.

Robert Kyle, AICP, CBO
Building & Development Services Administrator Chief Building Official

From: Katherine H. Rogers

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 10:03 AM
To: Robert Kyle; Maria Garcia; David Weir
Subject: FW: Project

FYI,
They have no BR from what I understand. Robert or David would you like to respond to Councillor

Levatino?

————— Original Message-----

From: Ceil Levatino

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 9:02 PM
To: Katherine H. Rogers

Subject: FW: Project

Dear Ms. Rogers,

I understand Mr. Kyle is out of the office for the week. Would you please update me on the status of
the Whole Women’s Health Center? They are advertising on their website that they are now open in
Las Cruces and the office in fact appears to be open at 3900B Lohman.

Thank you,

Ceil

Ceil Levatino
Las Cruces City Councillor, District 6

From: Ceil Levatino

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 12:15 PM
To: Robert Kyle

Subject: Re: Project

[ wondered about that...I need to be educated on this process when I get back in town. Thanks for
your patience! Have a good weekend.
Ceil

Sent from my iPhone




On Sep 17, 2014, at 2:35 PM, "Robert Kyle" <rkyleglas-cruces.org<mailto:rkyle@las-cruces.org>>
wrote:
Don'’t get too happy. They will revise the request for a dr.’s office.

Robert Kyle, AICP, CBO
Building & Development Services Administrator Chief Building Official

From: Ceil Levatino

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 2:25 PM
To: Robert Kyle

Subject: Re: Project

Robert,
You just made me a very happy person. Thank youl!!
Ceil

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2014, at 8:07 AM, "Robert Kyle" <rkyle@las-cruces org<mailtg:rkyle@las-cruces.org>>
wrote:
Councilor,

Although it may be an issue of semantics as proposed a health care “clinic” is not a permitted land
use within the O-2 zone. A doctor’s office is allowed and of course procedures can be performed at
a Dr.’s office but as a “clinic” it is prohibited... Just wanted to pass that along as it became a
subject of several phone calls yesterday.

Robert

Robert Kyle, AICP, CBO
Building & Development Services Administrator Chief Building Official

City of Las Cruces

Community Development Dept.
PO BOX 20000

Las Cruces, NM 88004

(575) 528-3106 Office
(375) 528-3155 Fax




Sara Gonzales

#

From: Christina Abeyta

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 8:28 AM

To: Sara Gonzales

Subject: RE: 3900 E LOHMAN UNIT B (Women's Health or William Richardson)

| received a permit history request and researched the information there was absolutely nothing to provide to the
customer.

Christina Abeyta
Permit Technician

City of Las Cruces

Community Development Department
700 N. Main Street Suite 1100

Las Cruces, NM 88001

Main line: 575-528-3222

Extension: 575-528-3063

Fax: 575-528-3155

From: Sara Gonzales

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 8:23 AM

To: Tina Barker; Eloy Jimenez; Christina Abeyta; Kyle Metzgar

Subject: 3900 E LOHMAN UNIT B {(Women's Health or William Richardson)

if any of you have any emails pertaining to the business located at the above address will you please forward them to
me. Thanks




BUILDING PERMIT HISTORY REQUEST

(All record requests will be processed and a staff member will
advise the party requesting the information within three working
days that the file is ready for review.)

Today's Date: [}97"/3’;&/0’
Address: 3900 D Z‘&‘M‘f\n ﬂ(/( ) /M Cveeer //’7 J’S)é’//

Permit # (if known).

, R {
St ez - Meavp 1o 5y
Person Requesting Information: AL e

erone tumver: R

v
information Requested: ﬂééffﬂﬁﬂ‘;-; F/«V%.J'J Z20nnu -é.,w‘"rM‘ :

v/
/’Yﬁ_ﬁ*'{; _E’,J— T

/ :
WAJ\M}{@AAAAQAAAAAAAMAMAAAAAAAAAAMAAMAAAAAAAAAI\AMAAAMAAAA

AAAARAAA ‘\—)O Ql_eg Q,LM Q\/ —HAJ.A
Staff Use Only: Qedd e a<,

Staff Member Processing RequesCf/\ﬁ_’ j X‘? 5 No~
Box #: J\-) ]l lA—
Date Canede‘ W\Cz..\._Q_O.cQ Qi

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PO Box 20000, LAS CRUCES, NM 88004-9002 PHONE {575) 528-3222
700 N. MAIN ST, STE 1100, LAS CRUCES, NM 88001 FAX (575) 528-3155

Rev. 3/2011
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Christina Abeyta

From; Christina Abeyta

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 11:08 AM
To:

Subject: 3900 LOHMAN

| have rasearched this property and we no longer have a file for this address therefore we are unable to provide you
with a copy of the Certificate of Occupancy. The zoning for this property is 0-2 and as explained prior the City of Las
Cruces does not have anything to do with Environmental Reports. The only permits that were located are: Electrical
permit that was withdrawn by the contractor so no inspections were performed and a mechanicat permit that was
permitted in 2004, Sorry for the inconvenience if you have any questions or need further assistance please feel free to
call any of our permitting staff or myself.

Thank you,

Christina Abeyta
Permit Technician

City of Las Cruces

Community Development Department
700 N. Muin Street Suite 1100

Las Cruces, NM 8B0D1

Main line; 575-528-3222

Extension: 575-528-3063

Fax: 575-528-3155
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Sara Gonzales

From: Kyle Metzgar

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 8:28 AM

To: Sara Gonzales

Subject: RE: 3900 E LOHMAN UNIT B (Women's Health or William Richardson)

| have received no emails but have had a woman come in the last two days (Monday and Tuesday) requesting
information about the business registration. Gave her a copy of the application and informed her the business
registration had been issued on 10-27-14. She did request a copy of the actual business registration certificate,
informed her that because she was not part of the company she could not have that.

Thank you

Hyle D. Metzgan
Permit Technician
City of Las Cruces

From: Sara Gonzales

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 8:23 AM

To: Tina Barker; Eloy Jimenez; Christina Abeyta; Kyle Metzgar

Subject: 3900 £ LOHMAN UNIT B {Women's Health or William Richardson)

If any of you have any emails pertaining to the business located at the above address will you please forward them to
me. Thanks




Sara Gonzales

#

From: Tina Barker

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 8.28 AM

To: Sara Gonzales

Subject: RE: 3900 E LOHMAN UNIT B {(Women's Health or William Richardson)

| don't have anything but the emails for the BR which you already have.

Tina

From: Sara Gonzales

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 8:23 AM

To: Tina Barker; Eloy Jimenegz; Christina Abeyta; Kyle Metzgar

Subject: 3900 E LOHMAN UNIT B (Women's Health or William Richardson)

If any of you have any emails pertaining to the business located at the above address will you please forward them to
me. Thanks




Robert Kyle

From: Ceil Levatino

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 3:00 PM
To: Robert Kyle

Subject: RE: 3900 E Lohman Suite B

Robert,

Who signed it and what type of business did they apply as?
Thanks,
Cell

Ceil Levatino
Las Cruces City Councillor, District 6

From: Robert Kyle

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 2:24 PM
To: Ceil Levatino

Cc: David Weir; Brian Denmark; Robert Garza
Subject: 3900 E Lohman Suite B

Councilor,
We received an application for a business registration today.

Robert Kyle, AICP, CBO
Building & Development Services Administrator Chief Building Official

City of Las Cruces

Community Development Dept.
PO BOX 20000

Las Cruces, NIV 88004

{(575) 528-3106 Office
(575) 528-3155 Fax



Robert Kyle

From: Ceil Levatino

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 9:32 AM
To: Robert Kyle

Subject: RE: Project

I'll take the 2:30-3 slot. Thanks.
Ceil

Ceil Levatino
Las Cruces City Councillor, District 6

From: Robert Kyle

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 9:30 AM
To: Ceil Levatino

Cc: David Weir; Brian Denmark; Robert Garza
Subject: RE: Project

Councilor,

| am available from 1:00-1:30; 2:30-3:00 or after 4:00 today or 2:30 -3:00 or after 4:00 tomorrow.

Robert Kyle, AICP, CBO
Building & Development Services Administrator Chief Building Official

From: Ceil Levatino

Sent: Wednesday, Octeber 22, 2014 9:27 AM
To: Robert Kyle

Cc: David Weir; Brian Denmark; Robert Garza
Subject: RE: Project

Good morning Mr. Kyle,

When would be a convenient time for me to stop by your office and speak about the clinic? I'm available any time after
1pm today and any time tomorrow.

Thank you,

Ceil

Ceil Levatino
Las Cruces City Councillor, District &

From: Ceil Levatino

‘Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 9:58 AM
To: Robert Kyle

Cc: David Weir; Brian Denmark

Subject: RE: Project

Thank you Mr. Kyle, appreciate the update.



Ceil Levatino
Las Cruces City Councillor, District 6

From: Robert Kyle

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 9:21 AM
To: Ceil Levatino

Cc: David Weir; Brian Denmark

Subject: RE: Project

Councillor,

Whole Women's Health Center has not been issued a business registration for that location. The only business
registration we show for that address is for Las Cruces Physicians Services, LLC dba Vista Surgical Associates.

Robert Kyte, AICP, CBO
Building & Development Services Administrator Chief Building Official

From: Cell Levatino

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 2:35 PM
To: Robert Kyle

Subject: Fwd: Project

Ceil Levatino
Las Cruces City Councillor
District 6

Begin forwarded message:

fFrom: Ceil Levatino < EEEEEGEGEE
Date: October 14, 2014 at 12:20:27 PM MDT

To: Ceil Levatino I

Subject: RE: Project

Good afternoon Mr. Kyle,

Would you or Ms. Rogers-Harrison please update me on the status of the Whole Women's Health Center? They are
advertising on their website that they are now open in Las Cruces and it appears to be open at 3900B Lohman.
Thank you,

Ceil

Ceil Levatino
Las Cruces City Councillor, District 6

From: Ceil Levatino

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 12:15 PM
To: Robert Kyle

Subject: Re: Project

| wondered about that...| need to be educated on this process when [ get back in town. Thanks for your patience! Have

a good weekend.
Ceil

Sent from my iPhone
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On Sep 17, 2014, at 2:35 PM, "Robert Kyle" <rkyle@las-cruces.org<mailto:rkyle @las-cruces.org>> wrote:
Don’t get too happy. They will revise the request for a dr.’s office.

Robert Kyle, AICP, CBO
Building & Development Services Administrator Chief Building Official

From: Ceil Levatino

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 2:25 PM
To: Robert Kyle

Subject: Re: Project

Robert,
You just made me a very happy person. Thank youl!
Ceil

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2014, at 8:07 AM, "Robert Kyle" <rkyle @las-cruces.org<mailto:rkyle@las-cruces.org>> wrote:
Councilor, '

Although it may be an issue of semantics as proposed a health care “clinic” is not a permitted land use within the 0-2
zone. A doctor’s office is allowed and of course procedures can be performed at a Dr.’s office but as a “clinic” it is
prohibited... Just wanted to pass that along as it became a subject of several phone calls yesterday.

Robert

Robert Kyle, AICP, CBO
Building & Development Services Administrator Chief Building Official

City of Las Cruces

Community Development Dept.
PO BOX 20000

tas Cruces, N\ 88004

(575) 528-3106 Office
(575) 528-3155 Fax



Tina Barker

From: Lorenzo Vigil

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 2:50 PM

To: Tina Barker; Christina Abeyta; Eloy Jimenez; FD-Prevention; Kyle Metzgar; Maria Garcia;
Sara Gonzales; Tommy Garcia

Cc: Robert Kyle; Katherine H. Rogers

Subject: RE: 3900 E. LOHMAN AVE STE B - WILLIAM H. RICHARDSON, MD, PC, - App 29553

The zoning is O-2 and is approved.

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





